
Addendum No.1 

RFP 22-25-006 – Road Improvements Construction 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

1 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
PROJECT:  RFP 22-25-006 – Road Improvements Construction 

 

CONTACT:  Alison Bruton, Purchasing Agent 

   912-754-2159 abruton@effinghamcounty.org 

        

DATE ISSUED: February 10, 2022  

 

 

RFP 22-25-006 – Road Improvements Construction is hereby amended as noted herein: BIDDER 

TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM BY SIGNING ON THE SIGNATURE 

LINE BELOW AND INCLUDING A COPY WITH SUBMITTED BID.  FAILURE TO DO SO 

MAY, AT THE OWNER’S DISCRETION, SUBJECT THE BIDDER TO 

DISQUALIFICATION 

 

1) QUESTION: County website, Dev Services tab, Engineering sub tab, there is a link for 

forms and links. That has the County specs listed. ** 

ANSWER:   Please go to the County website, www.effinghamcounty.org, under the 

Development Services tab you will find an Engineering sub-tab. There you will find a 

link for the forms and information needed. https://www.effinghamcounty.org/243/Forms-

Links 

 

2) QUESTION: Shearhouse Plans didn’t give a good concept of an alternate, but there was 

an alternate listed. Could you elaborate? Note on C4.0 

ANSWER:   Ignore note about alternative tie-in to drains* 

 

3) QUESTION: Is there flexibility in the time when work needs to be executed? 

ANSWER:   There is no restrictions on when you do the work, one lane will just have to 

remain open at all time. Cover with plates or gravel it in if need be when not working.  

 

4) QUESTION: What traffic control measures will be needed near HWY 30? 

ANSWER:   Traffic Control on Hwy 30 will need to include Road Work Ahead 

Signs at 1,500ft., 1,000 ft., and 500 ft. in both directions.  You can use temporary sign 

stands if work is not to exceed 3 consecutive days.  If duration of the work will be longer 

than that, the contractor will have to contact 811 for locates and place the signs on driven 

post.   Any lane closures on Hwy 30 requires a 24Hr notice to GaDOT. 

 

5) QUESTION: Lump sum project, no provisions for unforeseen issues… Can the 

contractors add a line item for unforeseen issues with the subgrade?  

ANSWER:   The subgrade for the project is Unclassified.  Contractors are encouraged to 

visit the site prior to submitting a bid to investigate the quality of material, depth of 

material, and suitability for compaction.  The County assumes the subgrade is of 

sufficient depth and material quality so that shaping and compaction can be achieved 

without undercutting or the use of borrow material.  Should that be determined to be 

incorrect after bid award, an appropriate time and materials change order can be 

negotiated. 
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6) QUESTION: Are there any local bidder programs in place?  

ANSWER:   No. 

 

7) QUESTION: Are there any small, minority owned businesses requirements mandated on 

this project? 

ANSWER:  No.  

 

8) QUESTION: Is this the first time this project has been let? 

ANSWER:   Yes. 

 

9) QUESTION: In our jurisdiction we use RFQ for Request for Qualifications. Is this for 

qualifications or will the decision be based on this? 

ANSWER:   This is a request for Quotes, not qualifications, and our we will make a 

recommendation for award to the Board of Commissioners based on the submittals 

received.   

 

 

All other terms and conditions in RFP 22-25-006 remain unchanged. 

 

Effingham County reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, to waive any 

technicalities or irregularities and to award the offer based upon the most responsive, 

responsible submission. 
 

Please sign receipt of this Addendum No. 1 below: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________      ____________________________     _________ 

Print Name                                            Signature                                              Date 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


